” ATLANTIC STATES
LEGAL FOUNDATION, INC.

July 26, a9%0 .

Chair ¥enneth Carr

Cormissioner Ken.ith Rogers
Commiesioner Porrest Remick
Commissioner James Curtiess

U.8. Nuclear Regulatorxry Commission
washingten, D.C. 20555

In Regard to Nine Mile Point Unit 1

Dear Chair Carr and Commissioners:

1 have your response to my letter of May 14, 1990. Your
letter, and the staff response enclosed raises as many Questions
as it answers. My clients, an unincorporated association of
Central New Yorkers called Retire Nine Mile 1, understand that
the Commission would not be considering restart without first
fully evaluating the health and safety implications of that
restart and the questions to which we have demanded answers must
have been considered as part of your health and safety evalua-
tion.

1. The Staff Response to Question 3 which asked whether the
NRC will reguire Niagara Mohawk to measure the thickness of the

entire torus before permitting restart contains the following
assertion:

However, because ¢f uncertainties in the rate
of future corrosion, the licensee has commite
ted to the NRC to perform wall thickness
measurements at least every six months?

Niagara Mohawk, in their letter to the NRC of November 22, 198BS
contends that, *sufficient wall thickness remains to provide at
least one additional operating cycle at Nine Mile Point Unit 1
before corrective actione must be taken.® Can thickness meas-
urements be made while the plant is in operation or is the NRC
going to reguire Niagara Mohawk to shut down Nine Mile POint Unit
1 every six months during the cperating cycle?

2. Also in the Staff Response to Question 3, the staff
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asserts that FPebruary, 1990 measurements *did not indicate a
significant change from the August, 1989 measurements.”®

Attached to the August, 1985 messurements is & ¥ix page
handwritten report by MPR essociates which is denoninated Appen~
dix B to the August, 198) measurements, On page 4 of this report
there is & notation that ¢ positive corrosion rate measurement
was "not used in determining the mean or standard deviation.*

Since a positive corrosion rats s physicall impossible,
B &
reliance on the company's measurements 18 nisplaced.

The February, 1550 measurements, which Staff contends *do

st indicate a significant change from the August, 1985 measure-

mente*, are not aval ) for exanination in the Public Document
RooRn.

us of Niaga-
ur

ra Mohawk'’

tiss asked
Mr. Burkha

yeu're

very extensive, ecause 1 kne

acy of the esting J ; th
ion rate, 80 you have to get very
ample in order to be able to average
. you have. (emphasis supplied)

we interpr . this quote tO mean that there is no accurate
means of determ.ning the thickness of the torus and no reliable
method of predicting at what rate it is getting thinner. We note
above that some measurements were discarded. The measur ments
which were not discarded may be no more accurate that the ones
which were discarded., Good technical practice would indicate
that you cannot take & series of measurements, each of which has
a wide erior band, average those measurements and then conclude
+hat there is an accurate basis for predicting anything.

How does Mr. Burkhardt's assertion that “you have to get &
very high sample® comport with the fact reported in the Staff
Response (to Question 3) that in August, 1989 measurements were
made in all 20 bays, but in February, 1950, only 4 bays were
measured?
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In view of the alleged low cost of repairing the torus,
(less than $15 willion Niagera Mohawk told the New York Public
Service Commission) and in view of the NRC's statutory charge to
pose no urndue risk to tie public health and safety, we gontinue
to believe that Nine Mile Point Unit 1 should not be allowed to
restart before the torus i{s :/naired.

4. With regard to the generic letters and bulletins, we
oeriginally asked the Commiseioners what specifically were the
safety iessues related to Nine Mile Point Unit 1 which were not
reeolved prior to considering restart. This, of course, is not
an ordinary plant. As the Comrmission well knows, this plant has
been cut of service for 31 months, continues to be on the Commise
sion's “Watch List®, and the most recent SALP reports show
enduring evidence of managerial incompetence.

While philosophically we can agree with the Commission's
pelicy on generic letters and bulletins, the history of this
company's management, together with the specific questions relat-
ing to restart call, we believe, for a different stendard here.
To treat the restart of Nine Mile Point Unit 1 as 4if it were
busineses es usual may be such an extreme derogation of duty as to
amount to an abdication of the Commission’s statutory responsi=
bilities.

Therefore, we esk you again: Which gsafety issues from
generic letters and bulletins have not been implemented, and what
is the basis at Nine Mile Point Unit ) for saying that the health

and safety f residents living in proximity to that plant has
been assur

Sincerely,

d B

Rosemary S. Pooler
Vice President for Legal Affairs



Rosemary S. Pooler + 9. April 2, 199

This question has also been treated as @ separate request for additiona)
‘nformation, since the response to this question {s not dependent on granting
vour Petit.on to institute the requested proceeding, A response to tg1s questiun
1s included in Enclosure 4.

For the reasons given in the enclosed Director's Decision under 10 CFR 2,206,
your Petition has been denied, A copy of the Decisfon will be filed with the

cecretary of the Commission for the Commission's review in accordance with 10
CFR 2.206(c). As provided by this reoulation, the Decisfon will constitute the
final action of the Commission 2% days after the date of issuance of the
Decision unless the Commission, on its own motion, institutes a review of the
Decision within that time,

A copy of the Notice of Decision that is being filed with the Office of the
Federal Register for publication is also enclosed,

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Mhomas B, Murley

Thomas £. Murley, Director
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures:

1. Director's ULecision DD-91.2

2. Federal Pegister Notice

P StatT Response to

Questions in the Atlantic
States Legal Foundation
Letter of July 26, 1990,
on the Containment Torus

4, NRC Bulletins ¢nd Generic
Letters Not Fully Implemented
at NMP-1

*See previous concurrence
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